Simon Ulvsand

Sound design student

💌 ulvsand.simon@gmail.com 🤳 +46725534440 🛛 🗣 Sofielundsvägen 39c, 21425 Malmö

Profil

I'm Simon, a sound design student based in Malmö, Sweden. I have a passion for creating soundscapes and interactive audio experiences. I have a solid background in music production and audio recording/post production. In 2017 I started a studio, Igloon Studio, where I currently work as a freelancer.

Utbildning

Virtual composer and Sound design

aug 2022 - jun 2024

Östra Grevie Folkhögskola, Östra Grevie

VKLD is a two-year vocational program in Virtual Composition and Sound Design. Participants become experienced and competent audio professionals who can work in the industry directly. We work with game and film music, FMOD, linear and non-linear sound design, pure data, decent sampler, adaptive music, basic harmony theory and orchestration, recording techniques and mixing.

Interaction Design Bachelor Programme

aug 2018 - jan 2021

Malmö University, Malmö

Studied two years at the bachelor programme in Interaction Design.

Music production

aug 2016 - jun 2017

Musikhögskolan Malmö, Malmö

One year programme at the acadamy of music in Malmö. Audio recording and Music production.

Arbetslivserfarenhet

Personal assistant

aug 2017 - jun 2018

Nordström Assistans, Malmö

IT-technician

jan 2021 - aug 2022

Malmö University, Malmö

Worked as IT Support technician and development of a Student Mentorship service for students working in the media field

Freelancer

jan 2018 - Nutid

Freelance, Malmö

Worked as a freelancer at my studio Igloon studio in Malmö. Worked with music production/post prod./Mix/Mastering.

Bartender

jun 2019 - jun 2021

Kulturmejeriet Bar&Café i Lund AB, Lund

Worked as a bartender at Mejeriet music venue in Lund.

Personuppgifter

Webbplats simonulvsand.com

Färdigheter

FMOD

Reaper

Logic Pro X

Språk

Svenska

Engelska